STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
FOR
NAWILIWILI ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
VICINITY OF KAUMUALII HIGHWAY TO KANANI ROAD
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. NH-058-1(006)
DISTRICT OF LIHUE
ISLAND OF KAUAI
2013
Amend the Bid Documents as follows:

A.  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

a. Revise the 8™ paragraph of the Request for Proposals legal notice with the
following paragraph:
“Step-II: Submission of design concept documents and a price proposal.
The top three Proposers shall submit proposals (design concept documents and prices) to
the Contracts Office no later than June 13, 2013. Additionally, HDOT may conduct
interviews with each Proposer to provide the Proposer an opportunity to present their
design concept and to answer any questions HDOT may have.
A stipend payment of $20,000 will be paid only to the non-selected, second and third
ranked, qualified Proposers for submitting a complete proposal under Step-II. If the
stipend is accepted by the Proposer, they forgo any rights to challenge the process.”

B. TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

a. Replace page TP-69 of the Technical Provisions with the attached page
TP-69 dated r2/21/13.

C. PRE-QUALIFICATION PROPOSAL MEETING

Attached are the “Minutes of the Pre-Qualification Proposal Meeting” and Pre-
Qualification Proposal Meeting Attendance Sheet for your information.



Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

\ A2, 2 >
GLEN, - OKIMOTO, Ph.D.
Director of Transportation

NH-058-1(006) Addendum No. 1
-1- 2/21/13



Example of calculation of Design Concept Score

Proposer # 1

CRITERIA ITEM MAX EVALUAT | EVALUAT | EVALUAT | TOTAL
POINT | ION ION ION POINTS
S COMMITT | COMMIT | COMMIT | FOR
EE TEE TEE CRITER
MEMBER | MEMBER | MEMBER | IA
1 2 3
1 | Engineering Concepts 20.0 18 18 17 53.0
2 | Project 15.0 13 12 13 36.0
Management/Coordination
Schedule
3 | Maintenance of Traffic 10.0 10 9 8 27.0
4 | Environmental/Aesthetics/ 5.0 4 5 4 13.0
Public Involvement
Total Points for Design Concept 129.0
Design Concept Score 43.0

Total Points for Design Concept divided by 3 = Design Concept Score

Design Concept Score round up to the nearest tenth of a point. 0.05 of a point and above
rounded up to the nearest tenth of a point. Below 0.05 of a point will be rounded down to

the nearest tenth of a point.

Design Concept Score -- Maximum Possible

6. Price Proposal

TP-69

= 50.0 points

12/21/13




MINUTES OF THE PRE-QUALIFICATION PROPOSAL MEETING

PROJECT:

PROJECT NO.

LOCATION:

DATE & TIME:

IN ATTENDANCE:

Nawiliwili Road Improvements

Vicinity of Kaumualii Highway to Kanani Road
District of Lihue,

Island of Kauai

NH-058-1(006)

1720 Haleukana Street
Lihue, Kauai, Hawaii

February 21, 2013 at 9:00 A.M.

Stanford Iwamoto = HDOT - HWY-K

Fred Reyes HDOT -HWY-K
Bernie Vargas HDOT -HWY-K

Keith Perry Goodfellow Bros.

Clay Grace Earhtworks Pacific Inc.

Kyle Nakamura Keiwit Infrastructure

David Pirie Jas. W. Glover, Ltd.

Tom Amott Jas. W. Glover, Ltd.

Leif Sjostriano Goodfellow Bros.

Bill Bow Bow Engineering

Stanford Iwamoto, Project Manager, opened the meeting at 9:00 am. Introductions were
made and participants were asked to register on the attached sign-up sheets. Hawaii
Department of Transportation (HDOT) made a brief presentation covering the following:

Review of RFP

L

@ o e o

s

Submittal of Proposals

Licensing Requirement

Pre-proposal Meeting

Scope of Work

Award of Contract

Step-I: Submission of a Qualifications Proposal

Step-II: Submission of Design Concept Documents and Price

Proposal |

Stipend Payment

Federal aid Project Requirements

(1).  Non discrimination in federally assisted programs of the
US DOT

(2).  Equal Employment Opportunity

(3).  Disadvantaged Business Enterprises

Significant Dates
Qualifications Proposal



a. Items
B Scoring
4. Design Concept Documents and Price Proposal

HDOT opened the floor to questions. It was noted that the questions and responses to the
questions would be included in an addendum.

1. What is the DBE Percentage?
Response: Because this is Design Build Project a DBE Goal is not
specified

2. What is the date for RFI’s?
Response: See Section V.2. Requests for Information on TP-63 of the Technical

Provisions.

3. Does the Quality Control Plan count toward the 100-page limit?
Response: Yes.

4, Are As-Built available?

Response: The As-Built plans, Pavement Justification Report, and Categorical
Exclusion documents will be provided on CD at the end of this meeting.

5. Is there a soils report available?
Response: Soils information is provided as part of the Pavement Justification
Report. There is no separate soils investigation report’

6. Is there a requirement to remove the existing concrete median?
Response: The removal of the concrete median is an item of work that should be
considered but does not have to be included in the Proposer’s scope of work.

7. Is there a preliminary drainage report available? Is the drainage report for the
Kaumualii Highway Widening Project Available?
Response: There is no preliminary drainage report for this project. We are
checking to see if the drainage report for the Kaumualii Highway Drainage report
is available and if it is, it will be provided to all prospective Proposers.

8. Is there overlay information available? '
Response: Overlay information should be obtained from the As- Built drawings
and from the Pavement Justification Report.

9. Are 401 and 404 Permits required?
Response: See Section II1.7.A-Permit and Clearances on TP-30 of the Technical
Provisions.

10. Is there a completion date?

Response: A completion date has not been specified. See Section III.15-Contract
Time on TP-57 of the Technical Provisions for the contract time..

11 Is the table on TP-69 correct?
Response: The Table will be revised in the Addendum No. 1.

With no further questions or comments, the pre-qualification proposal meeting was
adjourned at 9:45 A.M.

The minutes of the meeting will be distributed in Addendum No. 1 to the Contract Plans.
Contractors will be notified when addendum will be available for pick up.



PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING
Nawiliwili Road Improvements, vicinity of Kaumualii Highway to Kanani Road
Project Number NH-058-1(006)

February 21, 2013 Kauai District Office
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